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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 9:44 AM

Subject: MV - SKK3167U - DOA: 10/03/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ MY @

Avember of [IETAAS] INSURANCE GROUP

k- $62k



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.: .

Chassis No.:

Maiimuﬁ Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: .

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct és at 13 Mar 2019

_Singapore NRIC
43360

SKK3167U
" No
13 Mar 2019
B.MW.
5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Grey .
2013
B0930495N20B20B
WBAXG120X0D291724
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$43,367.00
28 Jun 2013
28 Jun 2013
0
$47,714.00

Yes ]
27 Jun 2023
$33,399.00

27 Jun 2023

E-Open Ca{egory

10

$83,001.00

$35,062.00
$68,461.00

OK



